From: Procurement Committee Finance @ IBA

Sent: Saturday, April 30, 2016 1:03 PM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Procurement Committee; Syed Fahad Jawed / Manager (Finance) @ Main Campus; Moeid Sultan / Director Finance @ Main Campus; Ahmed
Zaheer / Registrar @ IBA; Dr.Sayeed Ghani / Acting Dean and Director @ IBA

Subject: Item # 9: Approval for Provide & Supply of LED TVs

Iltem # 9: Approval for Provide & Supply of LED TVs
Discussion:

Decision: The committee approved the award of 16 x LED TV from M/s Allied Computer Services Brand TCL Smart China at

Rs.511,200 (excluding GST) being the lowest evaluated bidder.

M/s Allied Computer Services
S.# Description Qty Quoted Brand Rate (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
LED - 32 Inch SONY Rs35,395.00 Rs566,320.00
Brand: Sony KLV-32R302C or Equivalent KVL-32R302C
Features:
X-Protection PRO SAMSUNG Rs33.,400.00 Rs534.400.00
Clear Resolution Enhancer 32J4002
I |Clear Phase 16
HDMI x 2 SAMSUNG Rs35,850.00 Rs573,600.00
USB Super Multi-Format PLAY 32J4100
Dolby Digital. Dolby Digital Plus, Dolby Pulse
Standard OEM Warranty TCL Smart China Rs31.950.00 Rs3511,200.00
Complete with wall bracket & stand 2 Year Warranty
Total Rs573,600.00
17% GST Rs97,512.00
Total Amount Rs671,112.00




Attendance:

Dr. Nasir Touheed
Asjad Asad Siddiqui
Syed Jehanzeb
Haris Quershi
Ahmed Ali Khan
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Thank you,
Secretary Procurement Comitttee



